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4" February, 2014

Ms Sonja Smith,
Programme Officer,
Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use,
Environmental Protection Agency,
Regional Inspectorate,
Inniscarra,
Co Cork. &
<&
S
N
Re:  Waste Licence Application Reviewﬁ sfespect of a facility at Derrinumera
Landfill Facility, Derrinumera/D ra (Townlands), Newport, Co Mayo.
Register No W0021-03 in ,\gc%o?odance with the Waste Management
(Licensing) Regulations, ZOOﬁgﬁmended.
)
Dear Ms Smith, €
$
I refer to our recent letter datog\ﬁ“d December, 2013 regarding the above.
O

Please advise as to position on the Council’s request for fee refund.

Yours sincerely,

boan I

/

Sean Smyth, SEO
Environment Section
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